

Message

From: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=932974]
Sent: 26/04/2017 5:45:58 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]
Subject: Accounting doc
Attachments: GA Consolidated Memo_Apr 25.docx



GA Consolidated
Memo_Apr 25.do...

FYI ... still working through the “variability of return” discussion with Treasury.

Will send to EY with that as a placeholder if need be so they can do a preliminary review.

Need to also assess is today’s draft legislation changes any of our assessments in the analysis

Thanks

John G. Mauti

Chief Controller & Accounting Officer
OPG Inc.
(416) 592-4046